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OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

PRESENT TO BOARD:

EXHIBIT "A"

Item 5.1

OCTOBER 19, 2022

TO: SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE

DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: THOMAS C. LEITZEI%;%
SUBJECT: PERSONNEL ACTIONS

It is recommended that the personnel items, as specified below, be approved:

.  APPOINTMENTS, FULL-TIME CAREER STAFF:

Name

Kevin Richardson
Onesimo Ochoa
John Conschafsky

II. RESIGNATIONS:
Name

Rodolfo Reyes Dela Cruz Jr.

Tasha Morales
Paul Bart

Position

Lead Evening Maintenance
Specialized Maintenance
Staff Assistant |, Human Resources

Position

Custodian
Director, QEP and Student Success
Network Systems Technology Instructor

lll. ADJUNCT FACULTY, 2022-23, ACADEMIC YEAR AS NEEDED:

Name
Mirna Alvarado
Jessica Crespo
Debra Downing
Leonardo Soto-Toro

Teaching Area
ABE/GED/ESOL
Nursing
ABE/GED/ESOL
ABE/GED/ESOL

Effective Date

9/12/2022
9/12/2022
9/15/2022

Effective Date

9/23/2022
10/31/2022
12/15/2022

SUGGESTED MOTION:

Move to approve the personnel recommendations as presented.
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